## **Muhammad Asif Ali**

Assistant Controller of Exams

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Asif Ali is working as Assistant Controller of Exams in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Asif Ali has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MBA in Hrm  Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	- 2014
BSc University of the Punjab , Pakistan	- 1984
Experience	
Assistant Controller of Exams  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2022- Present
Assistant Controller of Exams  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2015 - 2022
Assistant Director Adm & Security  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2014 - 2015
oc ,	- Present
2IC ,	- Present
oc ,	- Present
Accounts Officer	- Present
BC 50 Fd Regt Arty	- Present
Staff Capt	- Present
, oc	- Present